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Lpkea Ceemoe flyxa y 06peHoeyy
Church of the Holy Spirit in Obrenovac




Tpecex u ocHosa ypxee
Cross section and base plan of the church
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Y nopekny Ha3uBa ctapor mMecta lanex je Hekonnko Moryhinx umeHa:
narbyC (MOYBapHO 3eMsbuLLTe) WM Manyc (Kosbe) Ha Kome cy 360r
TaKBOr 3emsbuLLTa rpafeHe kyfie, ann 1 nme naHoHcKe Gorurbe Manec,
M0 KO0joj je Ha3BaHO 1 aHTMUYKO PUMCKO Hacesbe, KacHuje CNOBEHCKO Ha
nokanutety BoseHnuki bper Ha fiecHoj obani (aBe 1 Ha paBHULM Ko
ywha peka Konybape n TamHaBe. Y cpentbem Beky, y BpeMe BnagaBuHe
kparba [iparyTiHa, 0Baj Kpaj je npunagao maHactupy Ipabosau. (e ao
n3rpagre npee upkee (Betor [lyxa 1824. roguHe, xutemsn Manexa cy
KopucTUnu Hajonuky LpkBY y ceny bpecka, Koje je paHuje nocTojano Ha

nyTy Ka Hacerby 3Beuka. Ocum Jletonuca 0b6peHoBauKe LipKBe 1 HEKONKO
CauyBaHIX CTapuX MNaHOBA Ha KOjIMa Ce MOXe MpaTuTiA pa3Boj 0BOr
MoAipyyja, jenaH of n3Bopa U3 Kora casHajemo o crapom O6peHoBLY, jecte
nytonuc Joakuma Byjuha Mytewectuje no Cepbuju, y Kome je onmcaH
(06peHogaLy 1826. roaute. Mo upeju kHeza Munowa 06peHouha npea
narneLuKa LpKBa je buna urpaheHa o KameHa JOHETOr U3 pa3pyLLeHor
maHactupa (Betor Xpuctugopa y obnukibem Mucnofuny. Y oBom
MyTONMCy NOMUHLE Ce 11 1A je y MOPTU 3anafiHo 0f LpKBe buna usrpaheHa
1 wkona. OHa je dyHKUMoHNcana Ao 1856. roanHe, Kada je npecerbeHa




y HOBY 3rpagy npeko nyTa nopte. Kaja je npBa
LipkBa nopyLueHa 1874. roanHe, Taj matepujan
je onHet y bapuy n ynotpebibeH 3a u3rpaay
upkse [lokposa [lpecsete  boropoguue
(cTapuja matba LpKBa y bapuuKoj nopTh), y Kojy
je NpeHeT 1 ieo NKoHa naneLuKe LpKBe.

Bapownua Manex je 1859. roguHe, y
YaCT MOHOBHOT Jonacka kHesa Munowa
Obpexouha y Cpbujy, 3acnyrom CBojux
(TaHOBHMKA NpOMeHuna Haswe y 06peHoBaLl,.
MpoLumpetbem Ka 3anajy oBa BapoLumLa ce y
Apyroj nonosunm XIX Beka pa3Buja y noce6Ho
BaXKaH TPrOBAUKM LieHTap Koju je noBe3usao
beorpag u rpagose Ha jyrosamagy Cpouje.
Hoea upkBa (Betor [lyxa (CBete Tpojue)
y 06peHoBLy u3rpafheHa je 1868. rogue,
y HenocpenHoj 6nu3uHK, TauHuje oko 30 M
3amafiHo Of (Tape Marnellke LpKBe, Koja je
HewwTo KacHuje cpyleHa. OHa JOMMHMpa Ha
packpwhy rmasHux nyTeBa of beorpaja Ka
Llanuy 1 Barbesy, Ha yrny ynuua Kparba Metpa
| v Munowa ObpeHosuha, Ha 3aueTky cTape
06peHoBauke yapluuje, rmaBHe TProBauko-
3aHaTCKe ynuLie, Koja ce pa3Bujana oy Beoma
MPOMETHOT NYTHOT NPABLLA 1 Y KO0joj je CauyBaH
n3rnes sapotwmue y Cpouju XIX eka. Lpksa
npunaga BarbeBckoj enapxuju 1 nocgefeHa je
npa3HuKy Cunacka Cetor [lyxa Ha Anoctone, y
HapoZdy NO3HaTOM joLu 1 Kao [lyXoBM (jeAHMHa
3a [Jlyx Ha ctapocnoBeHckom), (Beta Tpojuua
unu MeaeceTHuua, jep je Be3aHa 3a Aorahaj
unuBara 6oxje 6narogatt Ha amoctone y
Jepycanumy, Koju ce iecuio nepieceT faHa nocrne
XpuctoBor Backpcera n [eceT faHa HaKOH
BazHecerba, Koju ce Tymauu 1 NpoCiaB/ba Kao
poheHaaH 3emarbcke Lipkae.

LipkeaCBetor [lyxajejeaHobpopHarpahesuHa
6e3 Kynone, ca Crosba NeToCTpaHoM ancuaom
Ha WCTOYHOj 11 MpEaHOM 1 YHYTPALUHOM
npunpaTomM Ha 3anagHoj cTpaHu. M3BemeHa
je mo nnaHoBuma MuHuctapctea rpahieBuHa
Knexeute Cpbuje, kao TuNCka LpKBa, CMuHa

Onwmu u32neo ca 3anada
General view from the west
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Altar and icgnostasis

MHOTMM CaKpanHum rpafeBuHama Ha Teputopuju beorpaga rpaheHum
60-ux 1 70-1x roguHa XIX Beka. V13pa3nTo je MOHyMeHTaNHa, Y 0CHOBY je
Aumen3uja 25x11 m, BUCMHA Ca 3BOHUKOM je 42 M, lOK je Y YHYTpaLLHb0CTU
BUCMHaA 13 M. Haz npesr0M NpUnpaTom U3fvaKe e 3BOHUK Ca KybuuHuM
MOCTO/bEM 1 BEOMA U3/Y>KEHUM 0CMOCTPaHUM Tambypom. (Bi 0TBOpHU
Ha LLPKBMU Cy 3aNyueHM, a Ha KyGYHOM NMOCTobY Kynone cy 1 yaBojeHu. Ha
MPBOM CMIPaTy 3BOHMKA NOCTABIbEH je CaTHU MeXaH3aM, a Ha BPXY UCTOA
KanoTe Ha CBe YeTUpy CTpaHe MocebHO Cy MCTAaKHYTY CaToBY 3alyyeHiM
MOTKPOBHUM BEHLIEM U [eKopaLMjoM CTUAM30BAHMX CTIeNKX apKadnuia.
MojaBa cata Ha 3BOHMKY noTBphyje 13y3eTaH 3Hauaj 0Be LipKBe 1 NocebHo
MPOMETHOCT packpLufia nyTeBa Ha kome je u3rpafeHa.

bouHe dacape u3mehy npo3opa BepTUKANHO Cy U3erbeHe NUNacTpumMa.
Mo KpOBHUM BeHUEM W BeHLeM MOCTOfba 3BOHMKA HUM30BM KOH30Ma

dopmupajy Gpu3oBe, Koju y3 MAWTKe apkaduue MpU BPXY 3BOHUKA,
A W nunactapa, nokasyjy CTUICKY PasHOPOAHOCT Y apXUTEKTOHCKOM
006/1MKOBatby U fieKopaLju, ynotpebom enemeHata 6apokHor Knacuwuma
n pomaHT3Ma. LlpkBa je 3acBemeHa mompeuHum nonyo6amyactiam
(BooBMMA. Y HoBHje Bpeme 2007. roguHe 3upmoBu ¢y fobunn onnaty
0/} TAMHO3€MeHor MepMepa [0 BucHe 3—3,5 M. 3UHO UIMKapCTBO Ha
(BOZ0BMMA 11 BOUHMM 31J0BIMA LIPKBE Koje je 13Be0 YKPajUuHCKO-pyCKiA
cmkap Jypuj Matiues y nepuogy og 2004. fo 2013. roauHe, npunaroheHo
je CMKapCTBY Ha KOHOCTacy y LpkBIA (13 1937. roauHe), Koje MMa OfInKe
3anagHoeBponcke 6apokHe UKoHorpaduie, ycBojeHe y CPNckom 6apokHOM
owmkaperey XVIII Beka, kao 1 Houje u3pafeHa Mo03anyHa MaTPOHCKa
npefctaBa (Bete Tpojuue y Kpy»HOM MearbOHy Ha 3anaaHoj dacaau, y
Kome ce ocum Xpucta v rony6a (BeTor iyxa nojasbyje 1 bor Otau,




31AHO CMKAPCTBO LiPKBE 1IMa TOMAo NPOCBETIbEH KOMOPHUT U CLeHe
Ha CBETNOj MO3afMHIA: Y ONTAPCKOj ancuan y NONyKanotn NpeacTaB/beH
je Cetn [lyx y Buay ronyba, Koju 3naTHUM 3pauuma obacjaBa Hebo
aHhene. Ha cBoy ncnpen ontapa npeactasibeHa cy (Beta Tpojuua ca
aHhenuma, wro je yobuuajeHo y CMKaHUM NPOrpamMiMa YKpajuHCKMX
6apoKHuX LipKaBa, NpeKo Kojux je 6apok cturao 1y cprcky cpeguty XVIII
Beka. Ha ceBepHOM 3ufy y nosbuma UCMOZA MPO30pa 3amoyeTe Cy CLeHe
13 umknyca Benukux npasHuka: of McToka ka 3anagy Poherbe XpuctoBo,
Basegerbe boropoauue n Kpwuterse XpucToBo, Koje e Aarbe HacTaBsbajy
Ha CBOJ0BMMA: Hafj 0aNKOHOM, 0[JHOCHO Haj} YHYTPaLLH0M NPUMpaToMm je
Backpcerve (Cnasak y An), 3aTum Mpeobpaxetbe [ocnoatbe, BasHecerbe
XpuctoBo ca ABa aHhena, boropoauwom n anoctonuma, oK je Ycnetoe
boropoguue Ha Bpxy 3anajHor 3ufa. JeBaHNenucTn cy mpukasaHu y
yrnoBiMa (BoZoBa Yy cueHama (BeTe Tpojuue u Backpcerva. Ha jyxxHom
3uay cy npeAcTaB/beHa XpUCTOBa Uyfa, Of UCToKa Ka 3anafy: (Bap6a y
Kanu, Ucuemerve cnenor u Backpcetbe Jlasapeso.

0On 1868. 1o 1904. roguHe y LpKBM je 6110 MOCTaB/bEH MKOHOCTAC CTape
nasneLLKe LipKBe, Of KOra Cy Ha CafjalLitbeM 6apOKHO-HeOKNaCULMCTUYKOM
TPOCTeNeHOM WKOHOCTacy 3aApaHe Lapcke ABepu (a MpefcTaBama
bnarosectut n yetupu jeBaHhenncra y ApeopesbapeHum 1 nonaheHnum
BpaTHULaMa. [IpecToHe MKOHe CTapor WKOHOCTaca YyBajy Y 3BOHUKY
LIPKBe, a Heke CTape UKOHe Koje Cy NpBO6UTHO b1ne Ha HOBOM UKOHOCTACY,
npeHeTe ¢y y 6apuuky LpkBY. Hoe MKOHe MOCTaB/beHe Ha MKOHOCTac
1937. roauHe, pajoBi Cy UCTakHyTor cinkapa (TeBaHa J. Yanuha u3
[Wanua, wkonosaHor y Mpary kog uyBeHor Bnaxa bykoBLa, a kacHuje u
npodecopa

OpaHua Tunea. Yanuh ce notncao MHMLMjaNUMA Y IOHEM [ECHOM
YAy HajHIKEr pefia MKOHa Ha MKoHocTacy. Cnkap je oBfe MpUMeEHUo
3anajHoeBPONCKY WKOHOrpadujy Tj. cajpKaj M HauMH MpUKa3uBarba
cueHa yobuuajeH y cpnckom bapokHom cnukapcTay XVIII Beka. MpectoHe
IKOHe Ha MKoHocTacy cy: (Betn (aBa, boropoauua ca manum Xpucrom,
Wcyc Xpuctoc u (et JoBan Kpctutess, Aok cy y roprum peructpuma
1KOHOCTaca yobuuajeHe npeacTaBe Benukux npasHuka, anoctonn u ceHe
u3 (rapor v Hogor 3aBeTa.

Y LpKBEHOj PU3HULW Ce UyBa U [0 UKOHA U3 CTape ManeLuke LipKBe
3 npee nonosuHe XIX Beka, paj HemosHator CnKapa, LecT UKOHa
(@ [BOjHAM MpefCTaBama anoctoa, U3BefieHe y TeXHULM Temmepe
Ha JPBETY, OKO JBajleceT MojefuHauHIX UKOHA U3 XpUCTOBOr XMBOTa,
boropoauve v cBeTuTerba yrNaBHOM HEMO3HATUX CIMKAPa, Nk 1 N0 jeHa
nKkoHa cnukapa [lumutpuja MocHukosuha u Hukone JosaHosuha, kao u
borocny6eHe krbure u3 XVIIl n XIX Beka: MeHtakoctap, Tpuog uBeTHY 1
Tpvop nocHu, wramnanuy Mocksu y XVIII Beky, kao 11 Yacnosat v TpebHIK
n3 Krbaxkecke wramnapuje u3 1834. n 1838. roguxe.

LipkBa je obHaB/baHa 1908. roaute, owrehetba LpkBe u3 Il cBeTcKor
pata caHupaHa cy og 1951, a 1954. roanHe je cpywieHa ctapa 3B0Hapa y
nopTi. Y CeBepOUCTOYHOM Jeny LipkBeHe nopte 1992. roguHe usrpaheH
je napoxujcki mom. [pyra o6HoBa LipkBe je 3anouena 1998. roguHe
noBozom 130. roguLumbuLe of U3rpajibe LpKBe, a rouHY AaHa KacHuje je
(a eBepo3anajHe CTpaHe LpKBe NOAUIHyTa 1 Mana kanefa-nanuoHuua
ceeha, noceehieHa (Betoj MeTku. Yectua mowtujy CBete MeTke uyBa ce
11’y BENUKOj LPKBU.

Lipkea (Betor [lyxa y OGpeHOBLY, Kao jefHa Of MOHYMEHTa/HujuX
CakpanHux objekara Ha Lwupem noppyujy beorpaza, Koja ce Hanasuy OKBuUpy
npeTxoHo 3allTifieHe uenuHe OGpeHoBauka yapluuja, 36or noce6Hor
KyNTYPHO-CTOPUJCKOr  3Hauaja 11 apXMTEKTOHCKUX 1 YpOaHUCTUYKIX
BpeHOCTY yTBPI)eHa je 3a KynTypHo 406po 1975. roane.
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In the name origin of the old settlement Palez, a several possible options
emerge for consideration: paljus (wetland) or palus (kolje in english) used
to build homes on the wetlands; another possibility is the name of the
Pannonian goddess Pales, whose name was also the inspiration for naming
the ancient Roman and later Slavic settlementin the area of Vodenicki breg,
on the right bank of the Sava river and in the plain near the confluence
of Kolubara and Tamnava. During the Middle Ages and the reign of King
Dragutin, this region belonged to the Grabovac Monastery. Up until the first
Church of the Holy Spirit was constructed in 1824, PaleZ inhabitants prayed

Church of the Holy Spirit in Obrenovac

2, Kralja Petra | Street

Cultural property

in the nearest church in the village of Breska, which existed on the road to
the settlement of Zvecka. Along with the Chronicles of Obrenovac Church
and several preserved old plans that can be used to trace the development
of this area, another source that tells the stories of old Obrenovac is the
travelogue of Joakim Vuji¢ PuteSestvije po Serbiji (The Journey throughout
Serbia), describing Obrenovac of 1826. Following the idea of Prince Milo3
Obrenovic, the church in Palez was built out of stone brought from the
demolished monastery of Saint Christopher in the nearby Mislodin. The
travelogue also indicates that within the churchyard, there was a school




to the west from the church. It was functional until 1856, when the school
was relocated to a new building across the church complex. When the first
church was demolished in 1874, the construction material was brought to
Bari¢ and used to build the Church of the Virgin Mary’s Protecting Veil (the
older and smaller church in the Bari¢ church complex), where a number of
icons from the Palez church were transferred as well.

In 1859, honoring the return of Prince Milo$ Obrenovi¢ to Serbia, the
town of Palez changed its name to Obrenovac, by merit of its citizens.
Expanding to the west, in the second half of the 19™ century, the town
had developed into a very significant trading place, connecting Belgrade
and the towns in South-West Serbia. The new Church of the Holy Spirit
(Holy Trinity) in Obrenovac was built in 1868 in the vicinity of the old Palez
church, specifically around 30 meters to the west from the one demolished
somewhat later. It stands dominating the crossroad of the main routes
from Belgrade to Sabac and Valjevo, on the corner of the Kralja Petra | and
Milosa Obrenovica streets, at the beginning of the old Obrenovac town
(Carsija), the main trade and crafts street going along a very busy route,
preserving the appearance of an 19 century small town in Serbia. The
church belongs to the Valjevo eparchy and it is dedicated to the holiday
of Holy Spirit’s descent to the Apostles, commonly known as the Duhovi
(Spirits) (singular for the Spirit in Ancient Slavic), or the Holy Trinity, or
Pentecost, as it is related to the event of presenting God’s grace on the
Apostles in Jerusalem, fifty days after Christ’s Resurrection and ten days
after the Ascension, interpreted and celebrated as the birth of the earthly
Church.

The Church of the Holy Spirit is a single-nave structure without a dome,
with a external five-sided apse on the east and an inner narthex on the
west side. It was constructed by plans of the Ministry of Construction of
the Principality of Serbia, as a typical church, similar to numerous sacral
buildings in the territory of Belgrade built in 1860s and 1870s. It is
exceptionally monumental, withitsbase sized 25x11m, its heightincluding
the bell tower being 42 m, while the interior is 13 meters high. Above the
front narthex, the bell tower stands out with a cubic base and a highly
elongated octagonal drum. All openings are arched, while those on the
dome’s cubic base are doubled. The first floor of the bell tower comprises a
clock mechanism, with additional clocks placed in the top, underneath the
calotte, framed and accentuated with arched roof lines and decorated with
stylized blind arcades. The placement of a clock on the bell tower confirms
the exceptional significance of the church, and particularly, the high traffic
on the crossroads it is built on.

The lateral facades between the widows are vertically divided by
pilasters. Under the cornice and the cornice of the bell tower base, thereis a
series of consoles forming friezes which, together with the shallow arcades
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near the bell tower’s top and the pilasters, indicate a variety of styles in
the architectural modeling and decoration, by the use of elements of
baroque classicism and romanticism. The church is vaulted with diagonal
semicircular vaults. A dark green marble cladding was recently (2007)
applied on the walls, up to the height of 3—3.5 m. The wall paintings on the
church vaults and side walls, depicted by Ukrainian-Russian painter Yuriy
Matichev in the period from 2004 to 2013, have been assimilated with
the church iconostasis (from 1937), with the elements of West European
baroque iconography, introduced in Serbian baroque painting of the 18
century. The same style is applied for the recently elaborated mosaic
patronal representation of the Holy Trinity, in a circular medallion on the
western facade, depicting the Christ, the dove of the Holy Spirit as well as
the God the Father.

The church’s wall paintings are made in warm and enlightened colors,
with scenes on a bright background: the half dome in the altar apse depicts
the Holy Spirit in the form of a dove, illuminating the sky and angels with
golden beams. The vault in front of the altar shows the Holy Trinity with
angels, a common scene in the Ukrainian baroque church painting, which
influenced the embracing of baroque in Serbia in the 18th century. On the
northern wall, the sections below the windows initiate the scenes from
Great Feasts cycle: from east to west, the Birth of Christ, the Entry of the
Virgin Mary into the Temple and the Baptism of Christ, further continuing
on the vaults: above the balcony and above the inner narthex, there is the
Resurrection (Descent into the Hades), followed by the Transfiguration
of Our Lord, the Assumption of Christ with two angels, Holy Mary and
Apostles, while the Assumption of Mary is depicted on the top area of the
western wall. The Evangelists are shown in the vault corners, in the scenes
of Holy Trinity and the Resurrection. The south side presents the miracles of
Christ, from east to west: the wedding in Cana, the Heling of the Blind and
the Resurrection of Lazarus.

Old Palez iconostasis was installed in this church from 1868 to 1904,
while the present baroque-neoclassical three-section iconostasis
preserved the holy doors with the depictions of Annunciation and the
four Evangelists, in the carved wooden and gilded doorposts. The throne
icons of the old iconostasis are kept in the church’s bell tower, while some
of the old icons that used to be placed on the new iconostasis have been
moved to the church in Bari¢. The new icons placed on the iconostasis in
1937 were made by a renowned painter Stevan J. Cali¢ from Sabac, who
attended studies in Prague with the famous Vlaho Bukovac, and later with
professor Franz Tilley. Cali¢ signed his initials in the bottom right cormer
of the lowest section of icons in the iconostasis. The painter applied the
Western European iconography, i.e. the content and manner of depicting
the scenes which was common in Serbian baroque painting of the 18th
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century. The throne icons on the iconostasis include: Saint Sava, Mother
of God and child Jesus, Jesus Christ and Saint John the Baptist, while the
upper sections of the iconostasis show the common depictions of the Great
Feasts, apostles and scenes from the Old and New Testament.

The church treasury keeps a part of the icons from the old Palez church,
from the first half of the 19™ century, the work of an unknown painter, six
icons with double representation of the apostles, with tempera on wood
technique, around twenty icons depicting scenes from the life of Christ,
Virgin Mary and saints, mostly by unknown painters, but also by Dimitrije
Posnikovi¢ and Nikola Jovanovi¢ who made one icon each, as well as the

liturgical books from the 18™ and 19™ century: Pentecostarion, Flowery
Triodion and Lenten Triodion, printed in Moscow in the 18th century, as
well as the Caslovac and Trebnik liturgical books from the Prince’s Printing
House from 1834 and 1838.

The church was reconstructed in 1908, the damage from the World War
Il was repaired in 1951, while the old bell tower in the churchyard was
demolished in 1954. A parish home was built in the north-east part of the
churchyard in 1992. The second restoration was initiated in 1998 on the
occasion of 130™ anniversary of its construction, and a year later, a small
candlelight chapel dedicated to Saint Petka was built on the northwest
side of the church, which also treasures a fragment of the Saint Petka’s holy
relics.

The Church of the Holy Spiritin Obrenovac, as one of the most monumental
sacral buildings in the wider area of Belgrade, located within the previously
protected area of Obrenovac old town (Carsija), was proclaimed a cultural
property in 1975, due its cultural-historical significance as well as its
architectural and urbanistic values.
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